
9/3/11 
Dear Earl, 

Just as 
with it a fat 
tho-rotords on 
I think caa be 

Maybe the 
arranijme that 

was leaving for the review checkup in Vashington I got tIL: nail and 
pact et or records in response to one of my many FOIA requests. I read 
the trip to and from the hoapital and onclose copies of those that 
of interest to you. 

opinion of the British expprt is interestin'7, as it was to no. Or no 
the testing be in the private sector, 14gich is not .,:rith71.n 	Or 

the claim Wimpartiality when the partisan Alvarez is on the pahel. 
I an not trying to remember all. I'll be going over those •,rith more care whcn 

I can. 
I would preferlthat if you use any-nine you not connect it with these records. 

As you realise, this is a departure, but there is this 	son for it:I want to continuo 
to receive such records. I could have been denied those easily and properly because 
they are dated after ny request. FOIA covers only oxistin7 records. If it is an 

accidont, I don't want to wave a red flag. If it is deliberate, I don't wont to 
attract the attention that could end if. I could aolcal awe of the wttnoldi,es but 
I'm  not goLag to for these reasons. 

 is/ansioun to ent the affidavit. 
Any t oughts about it? 

b:!st wisnos, 

• 


